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SF) (FBI) - _ ON 06-30-2011

From: - (SF) (FBI)
Sent: :
To:

Subject: ‘ o - . . _ : , bE

. ) ) - b7c
Importance: . High : ‘ _ ' b7E

S%Q&%TIINOFORN
. RECORB 315
o
Below is éh e-mail that | discussed wiﬂI:IearIier this morning....
_I'm not sure how to respond.... We are verv short staffed|

My suggestion is that we send a canvass out to the Agents and ésk them to provide the info to us.

Your thoughts?? - e _ R ‘ b6
S o b7C
- Thanks.... ‘ ‘ . o _ - b7E

S.E E

——-Original Message—-—
From: ___I(FBD)
Sent: ) 06 5:20 AM
To: . ¥SEL/ERD
Subject: I
Importance: - High : :
b6

SEBRET/INOFORN
ECORD 315
b7C

— . - 2 e

How‘s.everything in SF? Things are busy back here as you know. Enclosed with this e-mail are all the |

ACLURMO11125




D — A
| will find out what the deadline is for this task,l luorking group will want the infarmation by Friday
of this week. 1'li let you know as saon as | learn the exact deadline. ‘
Let me know if you have any questions. ' ES c

b7E

" DERI OM: Multi aurces
DECLASSIFI XEMPTION 6
SECRE]@EORN ‘

DE FROM: Multi rces
DECLASSIF XEMPTION 6
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